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Memo

To: Insurance Coordinators

From: Department for Employee Insurance
Member Services Branch Manager

Date: May 24, 2006

Re: Smoking Cessation Program

The Personnel Cabinet, Department for Employee Insurance, is pleased to
announce that the Kentucky Employees Health Plan now offers a Smoking
Cessation Program as part of your health insurance benefit. This Program is
available to any employee and/or dependent over the age of 18 that is enrolled
in the Kentucky Employees Health Plan. Employees who waive health
insurance are not eligible to participate as the products are being covered
through Express Scripts and the participant must be enrolled.

Please forward this email and the attached brochure and voucher to all
employees. Employees who utilize the Kentucky Tobacco Quit Line do not need
to complete a voucher for participation in the program. The counselor they
speak with at the Quit Line will complete the necessary voucher and fax that
to DEI for processing. The brochure will outline the Program and the benefits.
However, if employees should have additional questions, please feel free to
contact our Member Services Branch at 888-581-8834 or 564-6534.

If you have any other questions, please contact the Member Services Branch at
888-581-8834 or 502-564-6534.
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